
1. In Appendix I-Questionnaire, please clarify the intent of questions A.4.a and A.4.b, as 

question A.4.a is duplicated and there is no question A.4.b.   

 

Answer:  Yes, question A.4.a is duplicated. Question A.4.b should read: “If the 

answer to question ‘a’ above is ‘yes’ please provide a listing of non-investment 

management corporate clients.” 

  

2. Section V.F on page 9 mentions Attachments A-K as being required from 

respondents, while Exhibit A on page 47 references Attachments A-M. Please clarify if 

Attachments L and M are required.   

 

Answer:  Yes, Attachment L (Iran Certification Form) and Attachment M 

(Evaluation and Implementation of Sustainable Principles) are required. 

  

3. Requirement VI.M.16 on page 13 states that a written affidavit may be required. 

Please clarify if the affidavit should be included with our firm’s proposal, or if it can 

be submitted later.   

 

Answer:  This section provides notice of the consulting affidavit requirements 

that will be included in the final contract.  The affidavit may be submitted after 

the proposal and prior to execution of the contract. 

  

4. Please confirm that Diversity Data can be considered as part of the Scope of Services 

of this RFP.   

  

Answer:  Yes. 

  

5. In Section B – Part II A.1-3 for Research Services, please clarify whether ESG Data for 

Corporate Governance Ratings and Corporate Responsibility/Sustainability Research 

can be considered as part of the Scope of Services of this RFP.   

 

Answer:  Yes. 
 

6. Will CRPTF consider a proposal for corporate governance consulting services without 
proxy voting services?   

 

Answer:  Yes. 
 

 
7. Will CRPTF consider a joint proposal from two different firms to cover the full scope of 

services? 
 

Answer:  Yes. 



8. Will CRPTF consider hiring a proxy voting provider that casts all votes on the fund’s 
behalf? Or is it necessary for CRPTF staff to cast votes directly? 
 

Answer:  Yes- CRPTF will consider hiring a proxy voting provider that casts all 

votes on the fund’s behalf. 
 


